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Chairman Monday, February 09, 2009
&

Alan W, Friedberg, Esq.

Chief Counsel

New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division

First Department ~ Departmental Disciplinary Committee

RE: Complaints

While the continued illegal activity of your offices remain bemusing, it is disheartening in that illustrates
the underbelly of the New York legal system and exposes your offices as merely a storefront for crimes
committed by those entrusted with upholding law and the rules regulating attorney misconduct. This letter
is also notice within the 30-day period to have the 2008 Complaints and New Complaints formally
reviewed but this time please have the review conducted by a non-conflicted third party to save further
parties from your offices from becoming defendants in the federal court case. You can find our standard
conflict disclosure @

http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States %20District%20Court%20Southermn%20District%
20NY/20090127%20Conflict%200f%20Interest%20Form.htm .

Please take note that P. Stephen Lamont no longer works for the Iviewit companies or myself personally, as
indicated in his own words on the www.iviewittv website “By way of introduction, I am P. Stephen
Lamont, former Acting CEO of Iviewit (counsel advised all Iviewit executives to resign their posts and
work along side Iviewit rather than within Iviewit, as the former Board of Directors, Counsel and
Accountants, disbanded without requisite notice to Shareholders in violation of law, thereby leaving
massive liability and exposure).” Mr. Lamont’s surreptitious actions may make Lamont a defendant in the
current Federal complaint and this has been noted to the courts and others. Mr. Lamont is misrepresenting
himself as the CEO of Iviewit and you should be aware that this may also be criminal misconduct. Please
direct ALL complaint matters for Iviewit and Eliot Bernstein, including the 2008 Complaints, Old
Complaints and New Complaints bearing any Iviewit marks or claims to Iviewit’s address below, any
further work by your offices with P. Stephen Lamont to tender self tendered conflicted exonerary letters
will be reported to authorities as further fraud.

Eliot/l. Berx/stein

Founder & Inventor

Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33434-3459
(561)245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv

ec & cc:

Monica Connell, Esq. ~ Assistant Attorney General - Division of State Counsel Litigation Bureau,
State of New York Office of the Attorney General (YOUR COUNSEL IN THE TRILLION
DOLLAR LAWSUIT AGAINST YOUR OFFICES)

iewit Holdings, Inc./Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34" st.
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245-8588
www.iviewit.tv
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